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K E L L A H I N & K E L L A H I N 
Attorney at Law 

W. THOMAS K E L L A H I N 

706 GONZALES R O A D 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 87501 

TELEPHONE 505-982-4285 
FACSIMILE 505-982-2047 
T K E L L A H L N @ C O M C A S T . N E T 

July 9,2007 

Via Facsimile 
505-476-3462 

Mr. Mark Fesmire, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Request to Dismissal 
NMOCD Case 13953 
Application of Cimarex Energy Co. for compulsory pooling, 
Afton "24" Federal Com Well No. 1 Unit P, 
320-acre spacing unit consisting of S/2 Section 24, T19S, R33E, 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

On behalf of the applicant, OGX Resources LLC, requests that the referenced case be 
dismiss. It appears on the July 12, 2007 Examiner's hearing docket. I am advised that the parties 
have reached a voluntary agreement. 

CC: Cimarex Oil & Gas Company 
Attn: Don McClung 


